City of Waltham J—

Jeannette A. McCarthy
Mayor QAT Hi8 2

March 23, 2017

TO: City Council Fernald Use Committee
RE: Parcel 2s Fernald School

Dear Councillors:

Pursuant to your request, an RFI similar to the one used by the City Council for the
Fitch School, is being drafted and will be forwarded to you shortly.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

oy G.%Cg
Jeannette A. McCarthy
JAM/ccb

Enclosure
cc:  Catherine Cagle, Planning Director

610 Main Street ¢ Waltham, Massachusetts 02452 o (781) 314-3100 e Fax (781) 894-9581
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